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RANDALL B. PETERE, M.D.

jo

called by the Plaintiff for the purpose of

cross—-examination, as provided by the Ohioc Rules of
Civil Procedure, being by me first duly sworn, as

hereinafter certified, dep and says as follows:

3 ME .

Q. Would you state your full name, please,
for the record?

B Randall Benjamin Peters.

O And where do you reside, sir?

A In Richmond Heights.
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. ITt's my understanding you are working in

Akron now?

A No, I'm not. I'm back in Cleveland.
0. Okay. Where are you working, sir?
A Currently at Huron Road Hospital.

D Doing what?

By Doing a gynecology rotation there.

What I would like you to do briefly, if
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1 obtained as far as his blood pressure goes.

0 Because vou have got up here, vital signs,
L

S £

3 blood pressure 150 over 1107

4 B o Right, T don't know what it was on the
5 | first admission.

6 0. Why don't you take a look?

7 A Okav. The only other notation I see on
o

X

2 here £

o
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¥y as the blood pressure from the previous

]

3 | admission -- I don't know when this page ~-- There

I 0 is no date that I can see. Ch, 10-22 it loocks like,

11 0 Ckay.
12 A 10-26 there is a notation of blood

13 | pressure being 210 over 140,

14 D And if you look at the next page, 10-23,
15 ig there @& blood pressure taken there, also, 170

16 | over 1407
17 2. There 1is several on that page, from 170

18 over 118 to 240 over -- excuse me, 210 over 140,

19 3 A1l right. How does that compare in
20 terms of -- If vou know, and you may not. If you

21 don't know the answer to any of my questions, Jjust
22 tell me. How does that compare with 150 over 110
23 for purposes of analyzing the ability of somebody

24 to undergo surgery?

=

25 A, I don't know that answer.




1 Qe Okay. And by the way, although it hagn't
2 | occurred yet, but, you know, respond to my

3 | guestions verbally. He can't take down a nod of

all right?

head,

5 A Yegs, sir.,
6 0. All right. 5o you noted that
7 | hypertension was still present and the purpose of
v | your noting all these things was what, to report to
3 the visitants, that is Drs. Stephens and Smith,
10 | your findings of the history and physical?
11 A, Hot in a direct fashion. To make note of

2 | that in the chart for purposes of letting them know

13

o]
4]

perharg indirectly -- in other words, after each

14 | these exams and everyithing, we do not contact the
+8 | attending physicians directly.

16 0. Well, what do you do?

17 A, We make a note of that in the chart so

13 that they have that for their record,

19 0N 5o who has it for the record, the patient?
20 A Mo, no. The attendees and the other

21 | physicians who see the patient.

22 O ALL right, Now, the next page was a

23 written note of yours?

24 P Yes.

25 0. What's the page of that?
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1 A, 109.

2 0. And 1s there anything different in that

jor

3

3 | than in the typewritten or did you write it an:

4 i then dictate it?

5 Ao I did exactly -- I wrote it and then
6 | dictated it.
7 0o So we are golng to see the same

f information in 102 as in 107 and 1087

g A Correct.
10 0. Did you know what kind of procedure was

11 J going to be done on Mr. Smith?

12 A Yes, I knew what procedure was planned.
13 O That was left total hip arthroplasty?
14 A Correct,.

15

]

. Did you have any discussions with the
16 visitants in terms of what procedure theyv were
I Y
17 | going to use prior to the actual procedure; that is,
18 whether thev were going to remove the greater
& pe | o]

19 trochanter?

20 Ao Mo, I didn't.
21 Q. pDid they discuss with you whether or not

22 they were going to use cement or have a cementless
23 | procedure?

24 A Ho, they didn't.
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25 O Did vou ever become aware of which they

ra
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I 0. There was also a problem, was there not,
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2 | with respect to calcar portion of the proximal

3 femur cracking, and that's on the next page?

4 MR. ZELLER3Z: Objection to the term
5 problen.

4] e (BY MR. KAMPIWNSKI) Well, it wasn't

7 expected, was 1t?
3 A It says that the calcar was noted at that
9 stage to have cracked. It doesn't say when, it

10 Just says it was noted,

11 0. Well, it says at
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13 | components had been replaced, the hip had been

14 reduced, that's when it was noted, isn't 1it?

15 oo Correct,.

16 0. Ckay. I mean, it wasn't cracked when you
17 | went in. It was cracked sometime during the

18 | procedure, wasn't 1t?

19 Ao I presume s80.

20 Q. Wwho did the procedure?

21 A Dr. Smith, and I believe Dr. Gill.

22 Q. What did you do?

23 A I assisted in whatever way was needed as

24 far as a retraction and other -~

25
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to what Dr. Smith

any of t
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done a
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thought

edure

of the retractors?

Would he

large

on the

that

he was capable of doing, I'm sure he would let him
do whatever part of the case that was.

0. 8o thig is, 1in part, training for a young
doctor such as yourself and Dr. Gill?

MR. ZELLERS: Objection.

A, That's what a residency is.

(03N {(BY MR. RAMPINBSKI) Had you ever peen
involved in a left total hip arthroplasty before
this one?

A I can't recall.

0o But this had been your first month in the
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crthopedic service?

A e Yes, 1t was.,

0. Can you tell from looking at the
operative note whether the plan was to do

arthroplasty with or without cement?

e I can't tell from the operative
that was planned or not.

O Do you have any recollection or
tell from here, from looking at the record

4

or not?

r+

or not it was done with cemen

4

A From what I see here, it was dor

e

cement .

Qe And who mixed the cement, sir?
A, I have no idea.

0. Would you have mixed 1t7?

A, No, I did not.

Qe Would 1t have been another docto

nurse or what?

A, I don't know.

0 A11 right. If vou would look at
progress notes for HWovember 14th, and I wi

could tell yvou a page number.

B e What date wag that?
0. November 1l4th.

FLn Ckav.

an

eport 1f

can you

, whether

with
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r or

the

sh I
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Q. Well, the one I'm looking for has the
DePuy sticker. There you go.

0. And that's page what, 1117

Ao Correct.,

C. Whose writing is that in blue ink down at

A I have no idea.

G Is it signed by anybody?

L. I can't see & signature.

O Maybe 1f you look at the next page. 1

don'tt know. No?

FEUN No .
Do So we can't actually tell who wrote that,

can wev?

A I can't.
O and what does it reflect with respect to

cement, sir? Two batches bone cement? IT'm looking

at the writing there.

A That's what the connotation alongside the
sticker says, correct,

Q0. A1l right. And then RDR 888, do you know
what that says?

A HO .

O And Powder-003AR 140134 do you know what

that means?
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A I den't know what any

mean.

0 Have yvou ever seen th
A, No, I haven't.

Q. 211l right. 50 you di

cccasion being mixed?

A No, sir.
0. The stickers next to

stickers, one of them is for th

the other one is for the ac

a3
eJ

correc

A I believe that's corr
Qe Do you know which is
A, No, I don't.,.

0. Do you know 1f thoge

without cement?

A, Mo, I don't.

(OJR Do you know the effec
that was used here on a person

A, No, I don't.

Q. You weren't taught th
orthopods at St. Luke's?

A, That was not part of

I can recall, no.
0. 50 nobody ever congide

of those numbers
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e cement

dn't see 1t on this
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ity DePuy

e femoral component
etabular, 1s that
ect,

which?

used

components are

t of the bone cement

with a heart problem?

at by any of the

our discussion that

the effect of
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effect on
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my

might be better

M5 .
MR.

A I don't

O You don'!

A, I don't
in his discussion

Q. When vou

anything in vyour ¢

reflectg it was

A From the

anything, no.

0,

R4

.

that or any consid

one of the people

time?

o you g

consgsideration

And do you

. Smith as far as you recall?
ZELLERS s Cbjection.

GROEDEL @

Objection.
DANHN: Objection.

recall that.

anything in vyvour review of t

wnatsoever was

of the of =~

us e

ation, methyl =-- let me

. Methylecryolate.

DANN: Ubhiection.

ZELLERS @ Objection,

know from reading the records.

t know what?

.
ot
os

know whether that was enter

of the procedure or not.
say vou don't know, 1ig there
eview of the records that

congidered?

records here, I didn't see

recall any discussion about

eration about it gince you were

in the operating room at that

he

given

N
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the chart,
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The man

EKG?

A

o

ischemia

A,

effect,

known hi

had a

before

Mo, I don't recall

Ok and to this davy

ay e

if any, methlycryol

hypertension?

That's correct.

A1l right. After the

to 85ICU, do you know w
From what T recall, an

it was a

story of hyp

3 b

Well, 1t was mnore

heart att in th

I don't know that.

Hid the w-r

you review

Yes, 1 4id.

And what do those re:

Was there any evidence

this ovperation

f o

Before this procedure?

Ty = - & o
That's

correct.

VES,

ate
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hy?

d in

precautionary procedure

than jus

ere

ay

of

procedure, s

anything,

n don't know

has

on someone

ration Mr. Smith

he review of

because

srtension.

t his history.

; didn't he?

Li0on.

ction.

reports and the

.
They reflected his pre-existing heart
that he had prior to surgery.

myocardial

ir?
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2 Is there anything in your history or
cal that reflected that there had been a heart
k or possibility of a heart attack with Mr. Smith

to HNovember 14th, 1984, sirp?

A There ig an EKG that was done on

T .
nere.
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I would 1i

Q. All right.
A Okay. What was your gquestion again, gir?
0 There is5 some suggestion that there were

consistent with left ventricular

in or ischemia?

A Yes.
MR, ZELLERS: When?
A, FPrior £o S8Urgery.
0. (BY MR, KAMPIWEKI) 10-23. Were there

abnormalities noted on the ERKG Hovember 14fh

had not been present previously?

A On the top of the dictation on the EKG it
"There are now atrial ectopic besats and the P

morphology is variable.

0. What does that mean in layman's terms?
JEN Just that his heart rhythm was different
the previous EKG.
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vyou know.
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subsequent c
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d was t

1d ses,

don't
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are of

14th 3
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here an investigation done, fron

to determine why that was the

If you know.

gquestions are premised on if

know.,

re you involved at all in the
Mr. Smith or the follow-up after
urgery?

aw him I believe on

and second postoperative day.

e In SICU?

. I don't recall seeing him in SICU, no.

G Well, where would you have seen him if
not there?

A, I presume I saw him at that time. I did
not write any notes on him, so other than what

would have b
seeing him.
0. I

Did you or 4

remember

A I

gen wri

don't understand
idn't you see

whether vyou

MR.

don't r

tten in here, I don't recall

what you saying.

are

you don't

2

him

sSaw

TELLERE : Cr you can't tell,

emember seeing him.
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(BY MR, KAMPINSKI) A1l right. There are

notes written by you, are there not?
A, Yes, there are.
Qe After the surgery?
B Correct.
0. The first one would be when, the 16th?
A On the 16th, ves,

postope
had bee

A

the one

i3}
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D
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rat

1
nooa

se

him

Al right. And that's the second

ive day. Would that have been after he
ischarged from the SICU?

Yes, 1t would.

And he would have returned, what, isg

special area in St. Luke's for orthopedics?

[
pie
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Yes, therce
And why 1is it that you would have been

eing him afterwvards as opposed L

O
5
Fed

don't know, Dr. CGill, Dr. Smith, or were all of you
2
All of us were seeing him.
Why are you the one that wrote the notes

here th

Probably because I guess that's just one

vs expected of a junior resident.

S50 part of your job is writing noteg?

Correct.
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vy don'
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he stomach, I
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16th

£t you tell me what you Ffound on

I found the patilent to have

; to be complaining somewhat of

re stomach gas, S0 Jgaseous

believe,

that a medical analysis or is

t he indicated he

thought the

A, That's something that he indicated.
0. Okay. I'm sorry. Go ahead.
A That the left leg was intact, as far as

the neurovas

that w

available no

S

A e Ye
0. Wh

A Fr

0. Is

A I

L
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cular

ere dr
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g ther
s, 11.
at was

om the

that

dontt

significant

exam was concerned, and that lab

awn postoperatively were

I recorded those.
e a hemoglobin available?
4.

it before surgery?

note from Dr. Kolavich, it was

a significant drop?

know what you mean by significant.

ZELLERS:

Objection.
Well, what's

to you? I drop
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MR. ZELLERS: Objection.
MR. GROBDEL: Objection.

Concerning the fluids he had and
the surgery he had and the fluids given,
ink that would be a dramatic change, no.

Did it get better or worse?

Does 1t get better or worse?

.

ightly less on the

w
}._J

His hemoglobin was

What do you attribute that to?

M

pea

. ZELLERS: Objection.

et

be a number of factors,

et
5
bedd

Cou.

Well

.

; hemoglobin measures what

Hemoglobin measures essentially blood

Blood content. So that if it decreases,
vyou are losing blood content?
Not necessarily.

But that could be one of the reasons that

53

Could be.

Was blood replaced during the surgery on
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given to replace

reviewing the reco

he received any blood,

why don't you review

page you are referr

it's the

from the first case on the 14

ndication of any blood given

How about blood lose?

A

Yeg, there is a number her

0 cot's,.
Andag there

was no replaceme

That's correct.

And 500 cc!

6]
£y

the way of hemoglobin measur

That's difficult to say.

Would vou anticipate that

blood lcss?

Not necessarily.

That's something that vou

over, or would vou?

Tha is correct, I do not

What the

did ou attribute
Yy

reduction in hemoglobin to b

rd, I don't
the record.
ing to.
anesthesia
there

th, and

at that time.

e of -~- looks

nt?

I don't know.,

there would be

-

woula not have

control

have

additional
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M Yes, it

. There co
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. I don't

. By the way, 1f we

or Wovember
ag approxima

entence?

N o Correct,

. What's the

o In gener

to happen in his

To go into

. Simplist

n to when, sir?

you saw him the 16th and you

-

and if we look at the 17th, it's

i,
it continue to decrease?

uld be multiple reasons.

t, And I take 1t they were
T

o i
ZELLEF

S Objection.

4
a2

EAMPINGKI) Right?

know 1f they were pursued.

Look at the operative

14th, it's got estimated blood

tely 200 cc. A11 right, The

effect of blocod loss on

hypertension, do you know?

JELLERS: In
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RKAMPINGKI: Yes,.

al, it can number of

cause a

1, [ :

vascular physiology, I

that would be gquite difficult.

ically, would it cause the heart
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to work harder because of less oxygen in the blood?
A It could.
e And do vyou know if that, at least

potential, was ever explored in Mr. Smith's cage?
A, I den't know.

Q This complaint of stomach gas, was that

L3

explored, sir?
B Yes, it was.
Qo And in what fashion?

A Wwell, the nasal gastric tube that he had

was evaluated for any evidence of bleeding.
0. Where is that?

A In the on-call note on the 16th on page

119, that the patient had coffee ground nesis.
I What's that?
e That's a term that we use to denote

possible bleeding in the stomach.

0. And whoge note is that?

A I cannot read that signature.

Q. Is it yours?
A, It's not mine, no.
Q. Is there any similar one to that anywhere

VNN Signaturea?
(O Yes.

1
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I dontt,

1, would these signatures this pa
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that we are looking at, page 119,
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whose could that signature be?

could b doctor's it

A

e a signature,

number of other people who sign note
of the chart.
1d it be nurses or would they be
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ses are usually nurse's notes.
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er a resid attending?
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you can't
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be then.,.

can be ttending, it could be a

an a

elieve 1t could be a respiratory

Xx-ray technologist.

don't we read that note and maybe

t who 1t might be. When it
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that tell vou?

s probably the surgical orthopedic

call.
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2. And how many surgical orthopedic
residents were there in November of 19847

A I can't recall that.

O Well, there was vourself, Dr. Gill, Dr.
Miller, anybody else?
Aa Yegs, a number of other residents.

O
B

You said surgical corthopedic resgsident?
A Correct.,
T How many would there have been?

FL Well, there are two residents in each
orthopedic year, and there are four years, 50 I
suppose --

O Bight?

A A total of eight people.

o
O
W
]

hg

MR. ZELLERS: There ig a
distinction between a surgical resident and

crthopedic resident?

A, Correct.

G (BY MR, KAMPINSKI}) And vou are talking
about an orthopedic resident I take it here on <a

A, Yas,

T, A1l right. And vyou are saying there

would be eight of them?

A Ho . There is a possibility of eight
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people that might have been in house

I don't know how many were in at tha
e How many would be orthoped
Ao On call?

only be

wouldn't there?
A WO .
O. How many orthopedic reside

orthopedic service or who could have

on c¢call for that note on November 16
A IT'm not sure,. I think the
orthopedic residents on call.

Qe Okay. But how many orthop
totally?

A, In the whole program?

e Yesg .,

A I believe eight.

0. ALl right,. TE you could,
note for me and help me decipher it
can pin down who 1t is.

B It says patient had coffee
den't know what that means -- emesis

0. There is a word after that

know what that 1g?

A No .

at that time,.

ic residents?

call,

one

on

nts were in th
bheen availabl

of 19847
re were two

edic residents

maybe read tha

and maybe we
ground =-- I
tonight.

;, you don't
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I'm sorry

Okay. Ttts coffee g
What's that?

A test done to check

M
¢

H

Positive gualc means

There is henmoglobin

3locod?

Hemoglobin 1is a

So that the had

man
emesis?

I assume that's what

And is that a pretty

ere 1is some type of ble

wJ

MR. ZELLERS:

(BY MR,

KAMPINGSKI)

lity at least?

MR. ZELLERS:

It could be a possib

Sure. And part of a

at least potenti

ilities cccurring in a p

MR, ZELLERS:
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Voo Go
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for hemoglobin.,
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ading
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Objection,

Or could
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component of blood, ves.
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plan 15

Tagamint

any

-oastinal

KAMPINSKI) That's what vou try
Yy Y

I'm g0rry.

-

complains of some abdominal distress

unable to void, no other complaints.

Ckay. Sorry. Go ahead.

Patient may have gastritis or stress

Status post intubation and ventilation,

Tagamint and Maalox in gplace of

pretty good treatment for a

or some type of intestinal bleed,

or Maalox?

MR, ZELLEBERS: Objection.

The patient -~ there is no indication of

bleed here.

Well, there 1is a possibility?

Mot from what I see, NO.

Ho . Where was the bleeding coming from?
I can only surmize that.

Well, why don't you surmize for me?

MR, ZELLERE: Objection.

Probably coming from his stomach.

Tagamint and Maalox appropriate
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for some type of bleeding occurring from the

stomach?

B Yes.
D Tt is for an ulcer?

A I don't know whether he has an ulcer.

" All right. I assume testing was done to
determine that, right?

MR. ZELLERS: Chiection.

e {BY MR. KAMPINSKI) Correct?

A I don't know 1f any testing was done to
determine that.

Q. Well, that's not your note, right?

A, No .

Q. That's 9:30 p.m. As we go on, I guess

there 1s a note by you later on, the 17th?

A, Correct.

0. And can you tell who signs that first
before vyvour signature?

A It looks like Dr, Gill's signature.

®

And then Peters, Who =~ I mean, why are

5
0]
*d

12re two signatures the
o I write the note and gign 1t, and the
senior resident will co-sign the note if lie agrees
with 1it.

O S50 that that's 7:40 a.m., 11-177
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That's correct.
In between there there ig another page,

;

resident note, or are my notes mixed up

I think you are a little mixed up.
I could be, Okay. IT've got it. A1l

The next note after the one we just got

&

ssing is the 7:40 a.me note?

D]
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Correct.
So 1f I'm correct then, from 2:30 p.m, on
til 7:40 a.m, on 11i-17 there are no
al notes?
Hot that is shown here, no.
MR. ZBLLERS: You are talking
n notes?
MR, KAMPINSKI: Yes. That's exactly
are talking about.
Correct.

{BY MR. KAMPINSKI) We go to the nurse'

U

notes and see 1if we can't find the 1l6th. That's

you came

because

you have got?
Yes.
When you came on duty at 7 -- or whenever
on in the morning, sometime prior to 7:40

that's when you wrote the note, did you
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17

13
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A

E:

3

review the nurse's notesg?

Ao I don't recall going over them in depth,
no.

Qo But you would have read the prior note
with respect to the coffee ground emesis, because

vou referred to it?

A That's
Q. Help me ou

page 72,

@]
v
0]
193]

. ALl

which corresponds,

it's got large emes
ground -- what did
A Guailc.
0. Plus, and

am I reading that r

h)
i » I | 13
A Mo, that
Qe Dr. Cendo

A He is one

0. Is he gstil
A, Yes, I be
Q. 50 goinyg

on-call note, doesg

there?

The

the

liev

hack

that

correct.

if you would. I think

next page?
p.m. 2ntry,
on~-call note,
500 cc coffee
guaic?
notify;

n it's Condo,

. Cendo,

1 right. Who is Dr. Cendo?
=

the orthopedic residents.

e he is,.

now, if we could, to the

"endo's note

P
(63
o7
4
®
[
D

look 11}




1 A That could be Dr. Cendo, yes.

2 O All right, S0 you came in the next
3 | morning and you got another hemoglobin reading, is

=y

that right?

5 B . That's correct,

&Y
0
N

bid you order that or was that a standing

3

7 ordery

8 A I am not sure. It may be a standing

L
P2

9 { order or that Dr. Cendo may have ordered it after
10 | seeing the patient the night before.
11 0N If we go to the doctor's orders, let's
12 | gsee if we can't figure that out.
13 411 right, You are looking at page 51,
14 are you not, Doctor?
15 A Correct.,

16 0. We look at 11-16, is that a time at all?

17 B Yes, 12:55,
18 e Would that be -- can you tell if that's

9 p.m. oOr what?

20 A It's 12:55% p.m.
21 O Right after noon?
22 A That's correct.

23 0. And that's an order written by you?

24 Lo Correct,

[av]
(93]
.
®

Is there anything with respect to
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hemoglobin testing of any nature for blood on that

A Mo, there ilsn't.
Q. The next entry is again Wovember 16th,

and who 1s that order by?

A Appears to be Dr. Cendo.

D Okay. And he ordered Maalox and Tagamint?
Foo Correct.

Q. And what's that say, may change to --

NN To PO.

O] What's PO?

0

A Oral.

G Ckay. After -~ taking fluid well?

A, Something like that.

0. And zZero emesis, 24 hours?

Ao Correct.

0. That's a pretty good interpretation?

A You are doing very well.

Qe What are these counter signatures or are

these Just the nurses taking the orders off?

A, That's what I believe they are, the
nurees taking the orders off.

T And there is a time there, 9:55 p.m.,

which would once again correspond to what we see in

©

the c¢hart, his note of 9:30°7

o
1
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Ao Correct,
e 50 he actually

Tagamint?

- Correct.

O What's the next

November 17th x~ray, righ

%33

AL That's correct.

0. And who is that

A Appears to be D
D Could yvou show

hemocglobin was ordered, 1

said before, perhaps a s
RN There is an ord

the 8ICU to draw a h

from

o

morning of the 17th.

T Ckay. S0 that
already 1in place?
A, That's correct.

IR A11 right. And

then on the 17th, 1t was

for your perusal and revi

A That's right.
e And as a matter

3o § e i
1Tk 1286

ordered the Maalox and

order after that,

t?

order by, Smith?

r. Smith's signature, ye

me then where this

e

£ at all, or was it like

tanding order?

er in the transfer order

emoglobin level in the

was an order that

was

you

available, it was there

aw, 18 that
of fact, if we go over

maybe?

were able to see tha

S e

T

e

’
=]

oy A

L

4o

O
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sSame one,;

Yes.
And the
Correct.,
what

and that's

That's correct.

3

(0

So thig wvaluc

2 owa

look at on the morning of
and read and understood?
FEgn Correct.
0. A1l right. And

wrote 1t 4

additional

O
hemoglobin

Ao
not necess
D

ien't one,

w7

Well,

own, you knew th
hlood loss, rig
MR. ZELLERS

I can't tell tha

Why? You wrote

on the 16th, 11

Corrvect

. A decr
arily mean blood
it doegn't
though, right?

Correct.

not

sure that

hemoyglobin is what,

you put dow
g available

the 17th

you looked

at there wa
ht?
: Objecti

£,

down the pr
47
ease in tha

T o e e
LOS8S W

necesgaril

was the exact
106.87

n?
for you to

d to be seen

at it,

s some

on.

ior

t numb

y mean

you

entry .,

ther

&

0]

o

w3
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someth

right?
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o

wasn't
A
9}

Wl

the

-— and I asgssune

hemoglobin

1,

. We do know, though, th

you and Dr

ing to determine why there

MR, Ob

23
=
g
e
v
"

tion?

[y

1R,

e
5
=
b}
bt
=
[
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oo
e
0]

as artfully worded as it

. Would you reword it ag

. What did you do to det

level, Doctor?
MR. ZELLERS: TE
somebo

. Or 1if you asked

ing, and that's doing some

. I didn't do anything.

. Did you recommend to a

they do something?
A Mo, I didn't,.
2. Why not?
A I presume from going o

that T

in the

Q

COmy;

wasn't

made that I was not impre

hemoglobin.,
. Were

you impressed by

of abdominal gas and

impressive?

at a reduction in

. Gill did
was this reduction,

jection. Is that a

es, I hope so. It

might have been.

ain?
the

ermine drop in

you did anvthing.

T

dy else to do

4]

thing.

nybody else that

ver these notes

ssed by the change
the

continuing

distention, or that
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A
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e
that unusu
A
postoperat

.:) .
17th, did

A

Q-

What

O
o
-

nothing gr

~

e

by someone

Q ®

b

Zmith that

A,

0.

That's not an unusual complaint.

How about the coffee ground emesis, 1is
al?

It's not extremely unusual for a

ive patient, no.

When you saw him on the morning of the
you do anything?

Meaning what?

I don't know. Examine him, check hisg leg

was your Job that morning?
It was to do all of those things.

And how was his leg?

From the note that I made here, there wacs

ossly abnormal.

53

Why was it found to be grossly abnormal

L

by

else later on?
MR. ZELLERS: ODbjection.,
I don't know.
(BY MR. KAMPIHSKI) What happened to Mr

morning, if you know?

Were you involved at all with him after

Why not?
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without

A
elsewhere
Mr. Smith

Q ®

e

I mean, ¢

"
e

sometimes
other dut

Qo

notes on

B

1

e

Q)c
A,
left leg

seeling the

I presume that my duties were directed

in the hospital and that I Jdid not see

after that.

Wouldn't it be normal for you to follow

patient?
Hot necessarily.

Well, how were you supposed to learn

follow-up of what vou were doing?
& S

crrect me if I'm wrong, but --
It's preferable that we follow them, but
that isn't physically possible with our

ies.

Doctor, 1f you would go to the nurse's

72, 73, T4.

Yes.
The first line on that 1s what date?

3

That 1is . =16

And what does it say?
First line?

Yes.,

.
jmy
D
[
[
L
w
of

line says, "internally rotated

What doesg that mean?

MR, ZELLERS: Obdjection.

Taken out of context, I don't know what
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that means.

Q. I'm sorry. Taken out of context?

A Tes,

0. Who is taking it out of context?

A Wwell, without the previous note, the

previous =-- the first part of the sentence, it

doesn't mean anything.

. The first part of what sentence? It's a

L

sentence by itself it seems to me.

A, Mo, 1it's not.
0. It's not?
A, No, sir.

Okay. Well, why don't you read the whole

L@l

sentence then?
I The whole sentence reads, "Patient

instructed not to internally rotate left leg."

o
L3
o
e
-
fomrd
=

SOLLYe. I apologize.

And who is that written by?

)

presume one of the nursegs, It's in the

-
o

e
P
-
&

nursing notes.

O Can you rezad her name?
A Mo, I can't.
Q. And that's at 10 p.m. he was instructed

not to internally rotate his left leg?

B That's correct.

(o]
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anything out
read that not
A "Da

absorbing wit

connotation I
shows no sign
distended. M

£

signs of naus

liters =&

ﬂ_
O
<
rs

to left leg i
Q. I'm

B Lef

Qe Cka
context then?
FAN Mo,
Qe Oka

A Yes

0. Is

Ty
L. Tha

then the next note is what, 11-177?

t's correct.

t time?

ks like 12 widnight,

midnight, I don't want to take

of context, Doctor, =so why. don't you
e for me.

tient awake, I.V. patent to left arm,

hout difficulty, pumnp," some
&

peryr

'‘m not familiar with, "T1.V., site

s of rotation. Patient's abdomen
oderate soft bowel sounds present. o
ea or vomiting.,. 02 per nasal cannula,
minute. Buck's traction, five pounds
n place. Left leg rotated internally.”

that, sir?

t ley

s

rotated internally.

Y e You are not taking that out of

sir.,
yo And that's at 12 midnight on the
;, Ssir.

that the end of that particular note?

t's the end of that entry, it apg
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the nan

note?

through
A.

Qﬂ

Why 1is
him

exanm

surgery that afternoon

strike you

MR

MR

Is

MR

No, I

MR.

e of that

I can't

By the

O a&n’{.

mean that

6 8a.m.7?

Yesg, 1t
And at

i

being

you can't

1)

.

can't

nurse

WA }' I

entry,

Same

6

t that you didn't

in the morning,

at that time apparently i

grossly abnormal.
explain why they had

for this

as being grossly abnormal
ZELLERS UObjection,

DAWN : Objection.

GROEDIEL: Cbjection.

that correct?

ZELLERD

as

Can answe

you

that.

answer

KEMPINSKI) nd can

o

vyou t

down there that wrot

read that, sir.

if we go down, for ex

that's the writin

person wrote all the

appears that's the person

it's I'm looking

indicate

sir?

Lt didn't

to rush

thing t

?

p

ell

a bt

= vy
am o

d s

way

&

at

that

hat

hat

me

hat

le,

isn't

the
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third line of that, L for left, leg remains
internally rotated?

A, That's what 1t savys.

o And once again that's an hcocur and 40
minutes before you even got there, right?

A Correct,

0. If we go to the

next one after that?

A Yes.

. And part of that
here, If you could read t

A "Awake and alert

h

maintained at four liter

patent. Left forearm site

Left leg, five pounds Buck
internally rotated, unable

alignment."

0. Why isn't there

notes about that, sir, and
writing about it and I don
Dr. Gill about this left h
rotated?

MR. ZELLBERE

add anything more than you

Could you explain

8 a.m. 2ntry, that's the

is cut off on my copy
nhat for me, 1if you would?
, slightly diuretic. 02

per nasal annula. T.V.

9]

good, infusing per pump.
's traction, and

to reposition to proper
anything in the doctor's
't see anything by vou or
ip being internally
that, sir?
: Objection. Can you

have already testified
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Lt

determ

this as
when you

want

A
Q.
here, is

again

Qe
understa
order x-
All jflgh

the

talking

ent

internal

the technician.

radiclogy

Okayv. Do we know who ordered 1it? Can we

¢ that?

We can look, I suppose.

A1l right. Looks like &Smith?

AR ]

P
LT a T

11

Smith.

17

5 COrrecd:

A

And I assume, and you have been taught
a resident student in medical school, that

order something, you order it because you

the results are, righ

The next entry, and me out

maybe I'm looking at this wrong

and I don't want to do this to you. Is the
ry from you, Dr. Peters?
Yes, it is.
What time, 7:457
That's correct.
Are these in seguence, though? I don't

nd what's golng on here. Why would Smith

rays AP portable, diagnosis, post-op check =--

£t That was not in response, I take it, to

rotation, or was 1it?

MR, ZELLERS: Objection, Are you

about his note or Smith's note?
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turn
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MR [

MR,
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1 5 W

ad on

KAMPINSKI ¢

ZELLERS

s

KAMPINSKL)

[
0
Ire!
e
o
joF
[
N

are

the

apparently, 7:30 a.m.,

’
i
et
L
E—i
fred
[t
=
ol
ez

hat's

KAMPINSKI)

next pagye,

trouble.

58 -~ 1

what they

morning

Smith's,

1£ you know

you know.

Obijection.

ocraer

te me that the

K11l right. Maybe

Let me ses what

-

say out of sequence,

see, I mee, 52

have done?

backwards, That's how
chart. You see, we are

50 what we

of the 17th, Smith

right?

Ubjection.

written here.

Okay. And then

which is 52, yours 1is
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the n

taken

for s

corre

that

ext

8
=
s

[
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off

e
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s

Je

e

what

entry and that's your name,

Correct.
A1l order
14

right. And you

Dobalax.

ey
o
4]

[
[}

r
-
&

r
o)

softener.,

o~

and what else doesg it say?

Just how 1t's supposed to be

And that's 74

Ut
0}

That's what's

And Dr. Jackson

o
(98]
faw]
=J

That's what's written,

at's the next one? Who 1is

I believe that's ESmith's wr

taken off t 10:0

T ey e e -
That's

@]

cheduled surgery, nothing

w
w
s

ry at 3 p.m. today?
That's what's written.
That's when he orders the RUB,

All right, correct.

And 1t says, cancel above blood

it says?

right,

what

that,

by

Peters?

s that?

given,

Smith?

iting.

0, rigcht?

mouth

portable,

work, is
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A That
Q. He o©
A Cor:
Qe And

that had been

A That
Qe Why
;"L e :!!: (i 3
Q. Does

indicate

internal bleed

£1 e E“;Ot
0. How

deterioration

A e Not
O What

kinds of
A I'm
i

what would nec

0 211

one way or the
A . Corr

Qs Was

surgery

you

‘s what that says.

rdered the CBC and SMAG stat now?
ect.

then cancelled previous blood work

ordered by Dr. Jackson?

il

‘s what I take it he did.

Objection.

ntt know.
SMAS result in testing that would
er or not there was any type of
[
necessarily.
about whether or not there was heart

of any kind?
necessarily.

tegts

p

would be done to ke those

poed
o3

determinations?

not a cardioclogist, I don't know

essarily be ordered,

]
oy
N
-
=

right.,. Chkay. You just don't kng

other?
consult before

there a cardiology

can see?
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A From my understanding, Dr. Jackson is an
internist or cardiologist, I'm not sure.

hen after the

o

0. 50 he was called in

decision for surgery, 1s that what you are saying?

MR, ZELLERS: Objection. If you
know.

O (BY MR. RKAMPINSKI) Yes. If vyou don't
know, I mean, obviously say vyou don't, If vou do,
then tell ne.

g I don't know how that decision or if that
decision was made. I can't tell.

O Ckay. And it's your assumption because

vou don't see your name anywhere in the record any

more, that you didn't have any additional

involvement after that particular morning with Mr.

&

Smith?

Ko That's correct.
Q. Are all yvour notes countersigned by

somebody or was 1t just that one, and when I say
that one, I mean the one of the morning of the 17%th?

For example, I'm looking at the one on the 16th,

6]

That's just got your name on 1t?
hat's correct. That one was not
countersigned; and there were two other entries by

myself on the 14th. One was countersigned, one was
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not.

Qo Okay. 50

is nothing

A Not at

14th, who is that

sinister

you are telling me that the

about whether one is or one

all,

one that's countersigned

countersigned by?

A Alan Oliver.,
O Who is he?
A He wasg the attending in the SICU at t

time,

0. Why would he countersign the note

A Because I placed an arterial line in
patient, in the ICU bed.

0. So you did see him then?

A Yas.

Qe Did you

nE
L

operation on M

¥

what happened?

A Mo, I 4
0. Were YO
A, I found
0. How d1id
A I don't

talk to anybody

Smith in terms of how he

idn't.,
U even informed that he died?
out the following day that he

you find out?
recall,

mean, was this an unusual

after the seco

re

hat

the

for you?




. | occurrence as far as someone dying after a hip

2 | replacement?

3 MR, ZELLERS: Objection.
4 M5. DANN: Chiection.
5 A I don't know what you mean by unusual.

6 | Certainly any death 18 of concern.

7 0. {BY

£

KAMPINSKI) Well, you don't have

P
s
e
7

L]

8 any recollection of how you found out, though?

9 FiN Mo, I don't,

10 Q. Did you have any discussions with any of
11 the doctors afterwardsg in terms of what had

1A happened? I mean, you are a student and I assume

13 everything that occu: hospital is to some

i
623
bt
oo
Lo

14 | degree a learning experience?

4

=
o1
o

Cert

inly.

o

i

& 0. And a de

ad

th following a hip replacement,

o

17 wouldn't that be something that would be digcussed
18 by the attendings and the residents in terms of

19 what went wrong, what did we do, why did thiszg man

H,..
=3
oy
[y

20 | die, t type of thing?

21 Ms5. DAWNN: Objection.

0]

22 O (BY MR, EAMPIWNSKI) A review, basically.
23 B Sometimes that's done, sometimes it isn't.
24 0. Was 1t done here?

25 Kiw If it was, I was not part of it.
[
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Q.

YOUrs

don't r

service

through

0.

onto th

that oc

through

[

you to

know.

Why don

don't know 1if it

B
&
»n

S50 you

No, I don't know.

All right. Are there other
sir, in thisg record that we have
ed?

Mo, sir. I don't see any others

ecall making any others.

Did you continue on the

hen through the month of

the month of December?
ves.

How is 1t that you are evalua

training?

& next
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shase of your

“

cur

ecialties give ug evaluations afte

with that rotation.

And that's reqguired in

move

MR, ZELLERS: Objection

I don't know.

(BY MR. KAMPINSKI) Okay. &l

Yt we take about a two-minute br

(Digcussion had off the

Noven

the different attend

or not?

entries of
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ber and
ted and move
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I right.
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Q. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) During the period of

time when you were seeing Mr. Smith, I take it vyou

wer

Smi

wit

tha

dut

on

For

e employved by the hospital?

A That's correct.
Q. And the visitations with respect to Mr.

th were in the course and cope of vyour duties

h the hospital?

A Yes, 811 .
0. And that would be true for Dr. Gill at

t time also, would it not?

Q. In your training, was it part of your
y to timely advise the attending or whoever was
call of problems Lthat you saw with patients?
&

example, 1f yvou would have recognized an

internal rotation of Mr. Smith's leg on the morning

of

to

Doc¢

or

Movember 17th, 1984, would 1t have been your job
tell somebody about that right away?

MR, ZELLERS: Obhijection,

M5, DANNG: Objection.
B If I had noted that, yes, I would.

O (BY MR. KAMPINSKI) And why 1s that,
tor?

iR Common sense. If there are any problems

serious complications, I would assume that we
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You are talking

rotated™?

that's the

same

to make sure

is
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you tell me whet
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what I
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about just the
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Re 2BELLERS:
as the

on there.
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they could
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hat T gather
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S50 now
at is, 1is tha
cated leg, or

which you

£ a seryrious

serious

as a ger

dislocation,

he is saying

dontt

different,

are the

people.,

complication,

Objection.

understand 1t is.

Wait a minute,

iovus complication?

L

words internall

Yes.

T daon't know that

and I just

is a serious
Are they differen

he .,

from the

Same .,

let's get back to

t, once again, the
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{BY MR, KAMPINGS

I assume that i

Do you still wo
her Dr., Smith, St
On occasion.
How would that

involved in ortho

Surgicelly, no.

vation, T do at t

In other words,
ital is in the em

Correct.,

And you would r

Correct.

AlLl right. How
now at the hospit
Not currently.

Road,

And he 1is still

I assume he is,

L’a& 1 }_

right.

Obijection.
Objection.

K1) serious, sir?

.

t is, yes.

rk at all in conjunction

1

epheng, or Jackson?

come about? I mean, would

cagses still?

_—
Ty e
A=A

As far as an

emergency
imes, vyes.

one of your functionsg at

erdg room?

ency

un into them on occasions

about Dr. Lee? You do

al?

I will after I'm through

an anesthesiologist

but I don't know.

you checked he was?
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surgical procedure,. Ck
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To

that procedure can appropriately be done

patient? At what point would you stop
him and say, hey, I'm going to do it

2

A, That was many months ago, y

And did you have many cases

¥

e,
e’
®

anesthesiologis

B Yes, T did.
2. Do you rely on the anesthes

in terms of ability to perform an

MR, ZELLERGS: Objection.
MS. DANH: Objection.
MR. GROEDEL: Objection.

A Sure .,
Q. (PY MR. EKAMPINGKI) Okay.
|

I mean, to what

ME5. DANN:

MR. ZELLERS:
A I don't know what you are aski
O (BY HMR. FAMPIWNSKI) et's ass

the attending decide a patient has

Q)
L/‘

nesthesiologist in conjunction with

what degree does he determine whether or not

MR. GROEDEL: Obj

MR, ZELLERS: Objection,
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siologist at

operation?

degree would you
Objection

Objection

to have

77 And you hav«

relying
anyhow?

ection.
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man
gquestion?
A I do

would be.

1O

decided

surgeon?

know. He is a

more; h
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was a junior «

now, not then.

A From

T {(BY
the bases upon
me be clear,

outs down in

because

. Is it

hetween

is a fourth

e

MR.

his anesthesiology

MR, KAMPIWEKI)

Objection,
Or up te what
right to say you
of -- do

you understand my

e
O

can't operate on

and I don't know what that point

a joint decision

the anesthesioclogist and the

MR. GROEDEL: Cbijection.
I
MR. ZELLERS: Objection. If

junior resident.

C"‘

MR. KAMPIN He is not

- K
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junior

n

year resident.

MR, ZELLERES: But at the time

sident.
asking h

But I'm

MR. HAMPINGSK
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what I know, 1t would be a join

KAMPIMNSRI) Do you double

which he makes a decision? And

don"t intend to trick you. i f
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let

he

example,
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1 hemoglobin level of 13 or 14, would you look at his

2 | anesthesiology pre-op note to make sure that the

3 levels he is making his decisions on are accurate?
4 A I would, yes.

5 0. Okay. Why don't you take a look at the

5 anesthesiology note here.

7 B Where are you looking, sir?

3 e Oh, I don't know. I'11 find it somewhere

9 | There is a one sheet page in here by Dr. Lee.

.
o}

™D
.

M5. DANN: 15

11 A There appears to be a page in here signed
12 | by Dr. Lee on 152.

13 0. (BY MR, KAMPINSKI) All right. Do vou

-

W

n
5
B

22 the box labeled Lab, ASA status?

15 A Yes, I see the box.
16 0. That's what we were talking about in

17 | terms of whether you would review it and you have

18 indicated vou would, correct?

19 A If I were part of this procedure, I would
20 have, ves.

21 Q. And the reason for your reviewing it is
22 | what, to make sure it's accurate?

23 AN I would assume s0, sure.

24 0. Sure. What's he got for HR? That's

25 | hemoglobin, dIsntbk it?
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the level he's got there?
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says

if you would turn once again to the

Movember 17th, although we know what

say because that's what you put down

A, Correct.

o Tt's got to say what, 10.87

FLUR Two values, 10.8 and 10.9.

N That's page 1277

B That's correct.

G Heither one of them are 15.8, are they?

A Not

}
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have notice

the
based on
talking
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involved in
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guestion ar
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frankly,

as
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anesthesiologist

accurate

about

k

according to thisg, no.

would you have done 1f you would

that discrepancy? Pointed it out to

he could have evaluated

50

data?

jeh

MR, ZELLERSG: Objection., Are we

him back then as a junior surgical

oday, and 1f he was an attending

this case?

MR, XKAMPINSKI: Sure. That's a fair

I'11 =&
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it both wayes, and guite
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you 1f tl is any different
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0. (BY MR, KAMPINWNSKI) Okay. Is it part --
or was 1t part of your job back in 1984 asg a

resident tu obtain consent forms FOr operation?

FEOR Mo, it wasn't.

0. Whose job was 1t?

A I don't know.

0. Do you know now whose job it is?

Mo Mo, I don't know.

Q. Do you get them signed?

A, At times I do, ves.

O At times who else would get them signed?

Py

(W The other residents, the other physicians,
other surgeons that are involved with the case.

O Is somethiny that yvou learn in medical
school and as a resident that you have to abide by
is you can't operate on somebody without having

their consent to do so?

B That's correct,
Q. And I assume you have been taught that

that requires an Ohio written consent?

e
=
®
3
]
et
[
s
s
16
ee

Objection.

MR. GROEDEL: Objection.

s

O (BY MR. KAMPINSKI) Have vou been taught

A I have not been taught that, no.
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O In other word
and they can say, "Go a

you can do

FiYN I'm not sure
O Do you know
MR, ZELL

KAMPI

A I presune for
e You mean you

sign it and you can't i

answer that question,

been involved in
than this one, to your
Boe I don't recal
T This is thne
A I'w not sure.

MR. KAMP

Qe (BY MR. KAMPIN

s, you

[P T
neaa 4a

of tha

why they

ERG:

HSKI)

legal
can 4do

£ they

ae

recoll

i any,

INSKT

The ot

can talk to somebody
nd operate on me," and

t L4

1

have consent forms?
Objection.
That you on occasion

purposes.

it legally if

o
©
s

don't?

Objection.

Objection.
You don't need to
Have you performed or

arthroplasties other
ection?

no.

only one?

Doctor, that's all
her attorneys may have
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read
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sign
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by
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MS

. GROEDEL: I have no guestions.

. DANNW: I don't have any

. KAMPIMNZKI: You have a right to

timony. vYou have a right to walve

signature,

ture.

have

the

e
i

Your attorney will advise you.

. ZELLERS: We'll not waive

nd me a copy of the transcript and
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CERTIFICATE

LW

I, Jame M. Mizanin, a Wotary Public within

4 and for the State of Ohilo, duly commissioned and

5 | qualified, do hereby certify that RANDALL B.
& PETERS, M.D. was by me, before the giving of his

7 | deposition, first duly sworn to testify the truth,

1

3 the whole truth, and nothing but the truth; that

9 | the deposition as above set forth was reduced to
10 | writing by me by means of Stenctypy and was
11 subseguently transcribed into typewriting by means
12 of computer—-aided transcription under my direction;

13| that said deposition was taken at the time and

14 nlace aforesaid by agreement of counsel; and that I
15| am not a relative or attorney of either party or

1é otherwise interecsted in the event of this action.
17 ITH WITNESS WHEREOF, T hereunto set my hand and

18 seal of office at Cleveland, Chio, this 12th day of

19 | December,

Jamnes M. Mizanink/ﬁgR, Kotary Public
21 Within and for the State of OChio

540 Terminal Tower
22 Cleveland, Ohio 44113
23 | My Commission EBxpires: January 13, 1988,
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@ 11311 SHAKER BOULEVARD / CLEVELAND, OHIO 44104 / (216) 368-7000

SAINT LUKE'S HOSPITAL

AGREEMENT

This agreement is hereby made and entered into this 21st gayof_February 19_84

by and between SAINT LUKE'S HOSPITAL and___Randall B. Peters, M.D.

The Hospital offers and the above-named Physician agrees to serve a§@cond_Postdoctoral Year
Resident in
—General Surgery  at SAINT LUKE'S HOSPITAL for a period of 12 mC”"thf’neginning

July 1o 1984 ,and terminating ___June 30, 1985

THIS APPOINTMENT IS ACCEPTED UNDER THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Stipend $__22,260 Annually

Vacation Three Weeks (120 Hours)

Living Quarters "'On Call'" Room Provided

"'On Call'* Meals Provided

Lab Coats and Laundry thereof Provided

Professional Liability Provided

Blue Cross Hospitalization Provided for Physician, Spouse and Children
Life Insurance $10,000 Group Life Insurance Policy Provided

The HOSPITAL AGREES to provide a training program that meets the standards of the Essentials
of Accredited Residencies, prepared by the Liaison Committee on Medical Education of the American
Medical Association and to pay the physician bi -weekly through direct deposit payroll at the bank of the
physician's choice in the Greater Cleveland area.

The PHYSICIAN AGREES to perform satisfactorily and to the best of his ability the customary
service of the internship or residency, to conform to Hospital policies, procedures, and regulations that

are not inconsistent with the agreement; and not to engage in any outside remunerative work unless
specifically approved by the Hospital.

The PARTIES hereto have entered into this agreement in good faith, and acknowledge their respec-
tive ethical and legal obligations to fulfill this agreement until its expiration date, except in the case
where the physician is unable to do so because of incapacitating illness. The PARTIES further agree that
under no circumstances will either party terminate this agreement prior to its expiration date without
prior notice and without providing the other party the opportunity to discuss freely any differences,
dissatisfactions, or grievances that may exist. In making this agreement the physician recognizes the right

of the Hospital to change the assignment of duties and responsibilities should this become advisable and
necessary,

The PHYSICIAN AGREES with the signing of the contract to discontinue and cancel any and all
applications or commitments with regard to any internship or residency with any other institution for the
period described above. K

Wﬂ»ﬁ/m\_ J 24//%)( OZJZM/@%%

for SAINT LUKE’S HOSPITAL PHYSICIAN

“22.511 Rev. 10/81



